

**Strzok, Peter P. (CD) (FBI)**

**From:** Strzok, Peter P. (CD) (FBI)  
**Sent:** Monday, November 14, 2016 12:17 PM  
**To:** Page, Lisa C. (OGC) (FBI)  
**Subject:** FW:  
**Attachments:** anonymous letter.pdf

Told them it was not authentic [redacted]

b5 -1

**From:** [redacted] (DO) (FBI)  
**Sent:** Monday, November 14, 2016 11:51 AM  
**To:** Strzok, Peter P. (CD) (FBI); [redacted] (CD) (FBI); [redacted] (DO) (FBI); [redacted] (DO) (FBI)  
**Cc:** [redacted] (DO) (FBI); [redacted]  
**Subject:** FW:

b6 -1  
b7C -1  
b7E -6

For your awareness- The NYT provided the attached document to us today in order to verify its authenticity. It is supposedly an affidavit in support of espionage charges against Donald John Trump. They received it in the mail today. They doubt it is an authentic document noting there are numerous inaccuracies. Wanted to provide it for your awareness.

**From:** Apuzzo, Matt; [redacted]  
**Sent:** Monday, November 14, 2016 11:30 AM  
**To:** [redacted] (DO) (FBI); [redacted]  
**Subject:**

b6 -1, 3  
b7C -1  
b7E -6

We got this in the mail today. Any truth to it?  
Matt

AFFIDAVIT FOR A CRIMINAL ARREST WARRANT AND SEARCH WARRANTS

[REDACTED], having been duly sworn, hereby depose and state:

1. This affidavit is made in support of a criminal complaint and arrest warrant.
2. I am a Special Agent (SA) with the Federal Bureau of Investigation (FBI) and have been employed for 18 years, currently assigned to the Washington Field Office. I have received extensive training in white collar crimes, financial crimes, money laundering, fraud, conspiracy, and counter-intelligence. I have worked in the counterintelligence field for approximately 15 years specifically on counter-intelligence matters involving Russia. As a result of my experience, in investigations and foreign counter-intelligence training, I have familiarity with the strategy, tactics, methods and techniques of Kremlin, KGB, and other Russian entities and their agents.
3. This affidavit is submitted in support of an application for a complaint and arrest warrant charging DONALD JOHN TRUMP with conspiracy to commit espionage, in violation of 18 U.S.C § 794(c), and for applications for two (2) search warrants to search the following locations:
  - a. The penthouse residence at Trump Tower, 725 5th Ave, New York, NY 10022
  - b. The residence at Mar-a-Lago Resort at 1100 S Ocean Blvd, Palm Beach, FL 33460
4. The information provided in this affidavit is based on my personal knowledge, information obtained from public records, information provided to me by other law enforcement agencies, and other sources indicated herein.
5. Based on the information, I have probable cause to believe DONALD JOHN TRUMP violated Title 18 Section 794 of the US Criminal Code by colluding with domestic and foreign officials to commit espionage, including but not limited to obtaining classified national security information.